

Abraham Franchetti's discussion with Newar Aita, Diana Robertson's assistant, on trying to schedule a meeting with the Vice Dean.

[START DISCUSSION]

**On Tue, Sep 24, 2024 at 11:19 AM Aita, Newar <EMAIL OMITTED> wrote:**

Hi Abraham,

I hope you're doing well. I wanted to let you know that VDR has a scheduling conflict on Thursday, September 26th at 4:00 pm and unfortunately won't be able to make it at that time.

Please let me know if you'd like to reschedule. I apologize for any inconvenience this may cause and appreciate your understanding.

Best,

Newar Aita

Wharton Undergraduate Division

**On Tue, Sep 24, 2024 at 11:31 AM Franchetti, Abraham <bramf@wharton.upenn.edu> wrote:**

Hi Newar,

Thank you for reaching out. No worries about that, I simply moved to the 4:30 slot. I'm looking forward to speaking with the Vice Dean.

Best,

Abraham

**From:** Franchetti, Abraham <bramf@wharton.upenn.edu>

**Sent:** Tuesday, September 24, 2024 11:39 AM

**To:** Aita, Newar <EMAIL OMITTED>

**Subject:** Re: VDR- Conflict on September 26

Hi Newar,

I saw you cancelled my second meeting too. Does the Vice Dean have a conflict then as well? Neither was reflected on her calendly. What times work best for her to speak with me this week?

Best,

Abraham

**On Tue, Sep 24, 2024 at 11:42 AM Aita, Newar <EMAIL OMITTED> wrote:**

Hi Abraham,

Apologies for the confusion. Unfortunately, I had to cancel Thursday's office hours as the Vice Dean has a conflict. Her schedule is quite busy for the upcoming few weeks.

Thank you for your understanding.

Best,  
Newar

**On Tue, Sep 24, 2024 at 11:49 AM Franchetti, Abraham <bramf@wharton.upenn.edu> wrote:**

Hi Newar,

No worries, I will take you up on the offer to reschedule. What time works best?

Best,  
Abraham

**From:** Franchetti, Abraham <bramf@wharton.upenn.edu>

**Date:** Wed, Sep 25, 2024 at 9:33 AM

**Subject:** Re: VDR- Conflict on September 26

**To:** Aita, Newar <EMAIL OMITTED>

Hi Newar,

I just want to follow up on this. What times work best for the Vice Dean to speak?

Best,  
Abraham

[END DISCUSSION]